June 7, 2013,  (e-mailed to all proposers on this date)
ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

ADDENDUM
RFP 041303
Questions:

Question 1: In section V can you indicate the expected number of attendees for each activity at each location?  Management pricing can be affected by the number of attendees.  For example, on Wednesday, is the Sustainability Consortium Meeting expecting 100 or 1000 attendees?  Labor requirements to provide check-in, management, etc. can be quite different based on the number of guests.
A. Updates to schedule are provided below.  Please see estimated attendance in parenthesis.  

Saturday- Public Feast and celebration 

10:00 a.m. Jazz brunch with Mayoral Proclamation, Welcome address, and Keynote Address Carson Ballroom at Old Main (85-100)

12-8 p.m.  “Feast on the Street” Gammage parking lot and ASU Art Museum or TBD Tempe, AZ street* (2500-4000)

Sunday- Contemplating the future

1:00p.m. – 3:00 p.m. Interfaith with Sustainability Discussion- Newman Center or C3 (50-100)

Monday- (President’s Day – Featuring K-12 Educators)

8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. The Sustainability Consortium Meeting at the Montelucia (250-300)

9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Teacher Workshops at Arizona Science Center

10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Family day at the Arizona Science Center (600-1000) 

6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. panel discussion/ Carbon Nation screening with director Peter Byck - at AZ Science Center followed by reception* (250)

Tuesday- To do today

9:00 a.m. -1:00 p.m.  The Sustainability Consortium Meeting (250-300)

1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Day 1 Green Biz Forum at Montelucia (GreenBiz will produce; estimate 350-450 attendees)

9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Day 1 Collaborative Solutions Based Workshop at Skysong (40-60)

6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Networking Reception with Speaker at University Club* (80-90)

Wednesday- Wicked Wednesday 

9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Day 2 Green Biz Forum

9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  Day 2 Collaborative Solutions Based Workshop at Skysong (40-60)

7:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m.  The “Un-Gala” at The Heard Museum* (350-550)

Thursday- Clean and Green

9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Arizona Sustainable Commerce Conference at Skysong* (100-150)

9:00 a.m. – Midnight Hack-a-thon at Skysong

5:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Speaker at Old Main with reception* (80-120)

Friday- TGIF

9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. Business professional workshop at Decision Theater and DCDC* (20-40)

All Day – Tasting Tour of “Sustain Main Street” (see Creative Brief)

5:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.  Film Screening at Valley Art (75-100)

Saturday-

9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Solutions Presentation Marston Hall ISTB4* (300)

9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. Collaboration with ASU Art for Kids Make and Take* (produced by ASU Art Museum)

Question 2: Section IX - Pricing Schedule.  The annual retainer fee requests services for writing, design and media buying but the only information we are provided in this RFP is for event production?  Is there going to be a separate RFP outlining the specific needs in these areas?  Based on the information in the current RFP we are unable to estimate these costs.
A. In regards for services for writing, design and media buying, please provide us with your capabilities in these areas.  You will not need to provide us with a specific price.  In the event of need for these services, you will be provided with a separate scope of work.

Question 3: Are we to select vendors or are we to only work with ASU's current list of approved vendors?
A. All vendors will need to be from ASU’s current list of approved vendors. The selection of specific ASU approved vendors will be chosen in collaboration with the ASU Walton Sustainability Solutions Initiatives team. The Walton Sustainability Solutions Initiatives team will need to approve any ASU approved vendor purchases.

Please remember that Proposals are to be mailed or delivered to Arizona State University Purchasing and Business Services 1551 S. Rural Rd. Tempe, AZ 85281, no later than 3:00 P.M., MST, 06/17/13.
If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480-965-3083 or hdavies@exchange.asu.edu.  You may also find RFP 041303 and any updates at http://www.asu.edu/purchasing/bids/index.html
Thank you,

Heather Davies Buyer

Arizona State University

Purchasing & Business Services
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